

## **CBANA AREA MEETING MINUTES REPORT**

**JULY 19, 2015**

Meeting began at 2:11pm – Opened with Serenity Prayer, Roll call, Service Prayer, Tradition 7 and Concept 7.

Facilitator: David K. - Present

Conscious Contact – Absent

Co- Facilitator – Open

Easy Does It – Absent

Treasure: Debra T. – Present

Gem City – Absent w/repot

Recorder: Shelley M. – Present

Get It Together – Present

RCM1: Bill H. – Present

Last House On The Block- Absent

RCM2: Cat H. - Absent

Literature 101 – absent

H&I: Richard T. – Present

Living Clean – Absent

Phone line: Maegen G. –Absent

Never Again – Absent

Activities: Gloria C.-Present

Never Alone – Absent

PI/Web Servant: Paul S. – Present

New Beginnings – Present

RBS: Dave T. /Bobby S – Present

New Recovery – Absent

Outreach—Open

NWNA – Absent

Policy: Melissa V. – Present

Off The Wall – Absent

Literature: Troy W. – Present

Outsiders – Absent

Saturday Night Live – Absent

### **GROUPS:**

Shot of Hope – Absent

Survivors – Absent w/report

10<sup>th</sup> Street New Comers – Present

Talk With Pride –Absent

Alice Group – Absent

The Rock – Present

Back to Basics – Absent

Victoria Group – Present

Blue Book Study Group – Absent

Whatever It Takes – Present

Cloud 9 – Absent

Women’s Unity – Present

Service Prayer: God, Grant us the knowledge that we may work according to Your Divine precepts. Instill in us a sense of Your purpose. Make us servants of you will and grant us a bond of selflessness that this truly be Your work, not ours: and that no addict anywhere need die from the horrors of addiction.

Minutes were reviewed; correction to RSC budget was made. Accepted with correction.

Treasurers report, was reviewed, PI turned in some receipts, still \$497.83 outstanding. Report was accepted.

Not report from RCM, next RSC is in August. Bill H. will vote for our area as far as RDA. Area agrees. Banners for TBRCNA will be auctioned off and new ones will all be uniform in shape and size. Bill will bring back receipts.

Group reports were turned in:

Gem City NEEDS SUPPORT. Possibly closing if nothing changes.

No serious issues with any other group

OLD BUISNESS:

Proposal for reimbursement for Outreach was voted on. Passed that outreach will fill tank upon leaving then top off when returned. That receipt will be reimbursed.

Proposal was submitted, voted on and passed that outreach will keep on file proof of liability insurance.

No nominations for Literature co-chair

Dave H. nominated, accepted and voted in as Outreach Chair.

Val V. nominated, accepted and voted in as Co- fac for area.